
VINCENT J. STEELE, PRESIDENT 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
21 Vista Way 
Port Washington, N. Y. 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

wvJs 
1000 WATTS AM - 1420 * 45000 WATTS FM - 241 
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June 15, 1949 

Thank you very much for your recent report on reception of 
WVJS. The date checks and the character of the test program 
checks but where, my friend, did you get any times like 
those? The program ran from approximately 12:01 --12 :15 AM 
Central Standard Time and not at 4:05 --4 :15 AM asc you 
report. However, it is evident that you received the 
program as described and we are happy to send you this 
verification. 

Best of luck and DX, 

Owensboro On The Air, Inc., 

Earl s Ja oe ChïfEngineer g g 
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